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INTERNAL MEMO

To: All students, Parents and Guardians
From: Finance Manager
Date: 16™ August, 2017

Subiject: Standard Chartered Bank Integration

This is to notify all the students that our student finance system have been integrated with
Standard Chartered Bank account. This is a process which will directly credit student account
upon making cash deposit. Students are advised to use Kabarak University customized slip
available at all Standard Chartered, Branches. Follow below steps:

A. Cash deposits;
The customized slip has a pre-printed prefix number 99226 assigned to Kabarak University, add
the student number (e.g. CM/M/1234/01/16) to appear as €.g.99226CMM12340116

B. Fees Paid via Online Banking (RTGS/SWIFT)
Indicate account number as Kabarak University Number (99226) and your Student Number (e.g.
CM/M/1234/01/16), for example 99226CMM12340116

Mr. Leonard Sang,
Finance manager

Rabarak Bniversity Moral Code

s members of Rabarak Aniversity familp, we purpose at all times and in all places, to set apart in one’s heart,
Jesus as Lord.

(1 Peter 3:15)
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